FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP
WORK SESSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 10, 2025 MINUTES

PRESENT - Supervisor Marcinkowski, Treasurer Roggero, Trustee VanOosterhout, Trustee
Cross, Trustee Brower, Trustee Holman, Clerk Steffes

ABSENT -
ALSO PRESENT — Attorney McGahan + Attorney Even

CALL TO ORDER — Supervisor Marcinkowski called the November 10, 2025, Work Session
Meeting to order at 10:00 AM and led the pledge of allegiance.

AGENDA - Motion by Trustee Holmarn'"second by Trustee Cross, 'A’DOPTED to accept
the November 10, 2025 Work Sessmn Township Board Meetmg Agenda
as amended.

Upon Voice Voi? 7]7ES - motion camed

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Gary Griner- 6250 Blank Rd- Spoke}__)_bout a reéé_tflil.tiit.i.on he has proposed over the last few -
mdn.ths to _ré_—‘:j:_ifﬂ_rm our stéit;é’s sovereignty.

Carlet Mztenbuler- 4623 Nestrom Rd Spoke about needmg a new Parks & Recreation
Comm&ssuoner . They are recommendmg Doug Potts for the vacancy. She
stated the other candidate was wonderful but Mr. Potts had more

: appllcabie quallﬂcatrons Asked if the second person could take a
= temporary position until Bob Murray is able to return.

Terri Hampel- 6171 DuckLakeRd— Expressed her support for Mr. Griner’s proposed resolution.
Stated many municipalities are getting the same resolution brought to
them and she anticipates broad support. Expressed her support for an
ordinance change regarding hunting in Duck Creek Natural Area.

Lynn Knopf- Advised when they had the steering committee for the Duck Creek Natural Area
and said they discussed issuing tags or permits or have certain dates for

archery hunting only.

PRESENTATIONS -



FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP NOVEMBER 10, 2025 WORK SESSION MINUTES

Mike Holman - Planning Commission meeting — 11/6- Provided PC Meeting update
Lynn Knopf — Parks Commission meeting — 11/5- Provided P&R Meeting update.
They voted to move forward with the traditional built restroom over the storage
container restroom.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMUNICATIONS —

NEW BUSINESS -
d.

TTm e o0 Tw

October Check disbursement report- Will be plécéc:fon file
October Ordinance Enforcement report- WI" be pEaced on file
October Zoning report- Will be placed on flfe
October PINS report- Will be placed on fﬂe
Master Plan Steering Committee meetmg on11/13 até6 PM to draft survey review
Dangerous Bwldlng Hearing - Wh|te Lake Cabins — 11/21 at Qam Township Hall

VC3 - Windows 11 upgrade — week of 11/10
Clerk Steffes Electlon update--

our'te" nship. The boérd askecf h:m to move forward with those conversations.

Volunteer Pla Supervisor Marcinkowski asked the board to allow him to geta
list of the volunteers that worked on the DCNA trails and bridge work to have a
plaque put up.

Fruitland Township comparison to Meridian Township- Supervisor Marcinkowski
presented information about the differences between Meridian Township and
Fruitland Township to shed light on the differences between tax rates. Will be placed
on file. Supervisor Marcinkowski also expressed that the board has not approved
anything to build a community center in Fruitland Township.

Letter from the Friends of Fruitland Township Trails — Letter requesting an
ordinance change to remove hunting from DCNA. Will be placed on file. Supervisor



FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP NOVEMBER 10, 2025 WORK SESSION MINUTES

Marcinkowski agreed with the option of allowing limited bow hunting but not
allowing firearm use in DCNA due to the heavy foot traffic. Stated there are other
pieces of property open to hunting in the township. Trustee VanOosterhout stated
that he respects where the letter came from but expressed his concerns. He has
spoken with many hunters that see more limitations being placed on hunters
because hunting and other public use can’t coexist. He stated there is information
that shows that removing hunting from an area impacts biodiversity and that there
is an overpopulation of deer in the area. There are people that rely on the meat they
get from hunting. He stated he would like more data about the impact to the natural
area before moving forward with any changes. Sup' 'msor Marcinkowski asked the
township attorney what the township’s Ilablllty is !f someone gets hurt by hunting on
township property. :

d. Planning Commission — definition of a;_basement - changes

e. Zoning Change- Planning Commission \ oted to change th
101-400-0001-10 to HDR. Superwsor.—Marcmkowskl explalne
property in the township to meet the MHD requirements. _

f. Closed session for the purpose of dlscussmg ongomg litigation in the matter of
Serkaian v. White Lake Fire Authonty et aland in Re: Steven Beck Petition for
superintending control and to rev:ew the Townsh:p s Attorney’s legal opinion
regarding the township’s auf horltvtor __ﬁeal an ord: ance.

oning for parcel 61-06-
he_re is still enough

ing control and to review the Townshlp s
ling the township’s authority to repeal an

Motion by Supervisor Marcinkowski, second by Trustee Holman, ADOPTED, to suspend
Roberts Rules:
Upon Voice Vote: 7 AYES — motion carried

Questions from Board to Mr. Baatz (contractor for Mr. Beck) and Mr. Beck regarding dangerous building:

Is there any basement underneath the portion of the home that will be demolished?



FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP NOVEMBER 10, 2025 WORK SESSION MINUTES

Mr. Baatz stated it is slab concrete underneath the portion of the building that would be taken down.
Stated there are footings underneath the entire portion that will be rebuilt. Stated he will have drawing
available with permit application.

Will a retaining wall be placed to reduce further erosion?

Mr. Beck stated they will be doing that in the spring. Right now they are trying to get the dangerous
portion off and seal it off before winter.

Building Inspector Jensen stated he will need to go to the property to review their plans before
approving a building permit.

Motion by Supervisor Marcinkowski, s_e_co_nd by Trustee Helman, ADOPTED, to reenter
Roberts Rules. =
Upon Voice Vote: 7 AYES — motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Bob Brown- Commented about the Nestrom Road Drain. Stated it crosses 3 parcels he owns, he
regularly cleans out what he can and it gets clogged on a regularbasis.

Dave Rice- Discussed the hunting b:rdinance, rea_d_the portion of the ordinance that states
allowable uses. Asked the board to consider changing the verbiage in the ordinance to make it
more clear and concise. ' =

Carlet"l'VI":ifenbuler- Asked that we bring back microphones for the board and podium.
BOARD COMMENTS/DISCUSSION —

Supervisor Marcinkbws_ki discussed the resolution that Mr. Griner asked the board to adopt
regarding state sovereignty. He discussed the state and federal laws pertaining to the National
Guard.

Trustee VanQosterhout discussed the issue of deploying National Guard and cases of the
federal government deploying National Guard in the civil rights era and states pushing back.
Appreciated Mr. Rice’s flexibility regarding a solution to the issue of hunting in DCNA.

Treasurer Roggero discussed the issue of short-term rentals in the township. Stated we should
have a regulation if they are going to be allowed. Asked that the planning commission consider
that in the Master Plan.



FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP NOVEMBER 10, 2025 WORK SESSION MINUTES

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Trustee Holman, second by Trustee Cross, ADOPTED,
to adjourn the November 10, 2025 Work Session of the Township
of Fruitland at 12:09 PM.
Upon Voice Vote: 7 AYES —motion carried

Respectfully Submitted,

Alexa Steffes, Clerk
Township of Fruitland



FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 17, 2025 MINUTES

PRESENT - Supervisor Marcinkowski, Clerk Steffes, Trustee Cross, Treasurer Roggero, Trustee
Brower, Trustee Holman

ABESNT — Trustee VanQOosterhout
ALSO PRESENT — (6) Six Interested Parties

CALL TO ORDER - Supervisor Marcinkowski called the November 17, 2025 Regular Meeting to
order at 6:00 PM and led the pledge of allegiance.

AGENDA - Motion by Trustee Holman, second by Trustee Cross, ADOPTED, to accept
the amended November 17, 2025 Regular Township Board Meeting
Agenda.
Upon Voice Vote: 6 AYES— motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Gary Griner- 6250 Blank Rd- Spoke regarding the resolution he is proposing regarding the
National Guard. Expressed that he does not want the National Guard at
polling places during the midterm elections and that he feels this
resolution could be a step towards protecting against that. Asked to hear
from Supervisor Marcinkowski regarding why the board chose not to put
the resolution on the agenda.

Dave Rice- 4047 Nestrom Road- Shared about his experience accompanying the 2" Graders
from Reeths Puffer Elementary on a walk through DCNA. Announced that
he created the David E. & Georganna M. Rice Duck Creek Natural Area
Preservation Fund to help cover the costs of preserving the DCNA in years
to come.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMUNICATIONS -
a. Master Plan Steering Committee — 11/13 meeting update- The steering
committee went through the draft of the community survey and made changes.
b. Berry Junction Trail Meeting — 11/12 update- Tom Lindrop, who was a driving
force for the BJT, passed away. A memoaorial is being put together, it will likely be
in Dalton Twp’s portion of the trail. Appointed officers and approved meeting
schedule for next year.



>

FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP NOVEMBER 17, 2025 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

FFTT - 11/13 agenda and update- Will be placed on file.

Ambulance Services — Supervisor Marcinkowski will be meeting with WLAA
Board on 11/19 and spoke with Trinity and they are working to come up with
options to improve service for Fruitland Township.

Clean Boats Clean Lakes letter- Supervisor Marcinkowski authorized the White
Lake Association to replace the invasive species removal tools at the Fruitland
Township boat launch.

Whitehall Rd/Riley Thompson Rd intersection — Traffic Analysis and Safety
Review (draft)- If approved by the board, the study can be used to approach the
state and ask for funding and approval for a roundabout. Will be placed on file.
ZBA meeting 11/10 — Both variance requests were approved.

Passport Grant- Final Scores- Feedback was that the final score puts Fruitland in
a good position to be selected, selections will be made in December.

DCNA Preservation Fund- Supervisor Marcinkowski read the letter from
Community Foundation for Muskegon County announcing the David E. &
Georganna M. Rice Duck Creek Natural Area Preservation Fund to help cover the
costs of preserving the DCNA in years to come.

White River Township Master Plan Update- Notice from White River Township
with a link to the draft of their Master Plan. Will be placed on file.

CONSENT AGENDA -

a.

b.
c.

October 2025 Treasurer reports — Revenue and Expenditure - Fund 101 Revenue
$439,956.02; Expenditure $362,247.33; Fund 120 Revenue $300,058.07;
Expenditure $346,689.82 Fund 130 (Public works) Expenditure $300.00; Fund
145 Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue $50.00; Fund 470 (Building and Site)
Expenditure $5,721.00

October 2025 Clerk reports — Check Disbursement

Minutes — October 14, 2025, Work Session; October 20, 2025, Regular Board
Meeting

Motion by Trustee Holman, second by Trustee Cross, ADOPTED, to
approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Cross AYE, Clerk Steffes AYE, Supervisor
Marcinkowski AYE, Treasurer Roggero AYE, Trustee Brower AYE, Trustee
Holman AYE— motion carried

UNFINISHED BUSINESS -

a.

b.

Additions to Maintenance Staff — Treasurer Roggero asked for a way to track the
time spent on different activities and ensure accountability for time and actions.
Parks & Recreation Commission — Restroom at Nestrom Park



FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP NOVEMBER 17, 2025 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Motion by Supervisor Marcinkowski, second by Trustee Brower,
ADOPTED, to approve the quote from Winberg Construction for $367,883
to build the restrooms at Nestrom Park.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Cross AYE, Clerk Steffes AYE, Supervisor
Marcinkowski AYE, Treasurer Roggero AYE, Trustee Brower AYE, Trustee
Holman AYE— motion carried

NEW BUSINESS -

a.

Consent Judgment — Beck Residence- 3319 Scenic Dr -

Motion by Supervisor Marcinkowski, second by Treasurer Roggero,
ADOPTED, to approve the Consent Judgement provided by the township
attorney.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Cross AYE, Clerk Steffes AYE, Supervisor
Marcinkowski AYE, Treasurer Roggero AYE, Trustee Brower AYE, Trustee
Holman AYE— motion carried

b. Planning Commission definition of a basement- a basement — story or stories of a

c.

building constructed partially or entirely below ground and semi-basement — a
habitable single story with up to three walls constructed partially or entirely
below ground, this being particular relevance where structures are built on
sloping sites. This can also apply when there are a number of subfloor voids/walls
below ground level.

Motion by Trustee Holman, second by Trustee Cross, ADOPTED, to
approve the definition of a basement that was approved by the Planning
Commission.

Upon Voice Vote: 6 AYES — motion carried

Planning Commission Zoning Change — Mark White — MHP to HDR
Motion by Trustee Holman, second by Trustee Brower, ADOPTED, to
approve changing the zoning for Parcel # 61-06-400-0001-10 to

Residential, which was approved by the Planning Commission.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Cross AYE, Clerk Steffes AYE, Supervisor
Marcinkowski AYE, Treasurer Roggero AYE, Trustee Brower AYE, Trustee
Holman AYE— motion carried



FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP NOVEMBER 17, 2025 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

d. FFTT - R63 changes — Trustee VanOosterhout and Trustee Holman will meet with
Dave Rice to work on clarifying the language regarding hunting in Ordinance R63.
e. Parks & Recreation Commission — Heard from interested candidates and asked to
fill vacancy with Doug Potts
Motion by Trustee Holman, second by Treasurer Roggero,
ADOPTED, to approve the appointment of Doug Potts to fill the
vacancy on the Parks & Recreation Commission.

Upon Voice Vote: 6 AYES — motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT - There was none.

BOARD COMMENTS/DISCUSSION —
Treasurer Roggero thanked Dave Rice for everything he has done with DCNA.

Supervisor Marcinkowski spoke on why the board has not taken action on the resolution
regarding the National Guard. =
ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Trustee Holman, second by Treasurer Roggero, ADOPTED, to
adjourn the November 17, 2025 Regular Meeting of the Township of
Fruitland at 7:01 PM.
Upon Voice Vote: 6 AYES — motion carried

Respectfully Submitted,

Alexa Steffes, Clerk
Township of Fruitland



UNFINISHED
BUSINESS




oS 3 (fen e
Additions to Maintenance Staff for Fiscal Year 2026-2027

The current hourly salaries for our maintenance staff total:
$68,069.00

Arron Ferris - Maintenance - $21.41/hr
Rod Gifford- Maintenance and Transfer Station - $17.01/hr

Leonard Pierce — Transfer Station - $16.48/hr

The proposed hourly salaries for our maintenance staff total:
$89,418.00

Arron Fefrié - Maintenance Supervisor - $24/hr
Rod Gifford — Maintenance and Transfer Station - $18/hr
Leonard Pierce - Transfer Station - $18/hr

College or High School Student - Part time/seasonal - $15/hr (June 1 ..
thru August 31)

This equates to an increase of $21,349.00 in salaries




Commissioner Butler suggested tabling final approval until next meeting to get traffic impact study,
approvals from regulatory agencies, affidavit from neighbor and discuss the current shed not becoming a

bathroom.
Commissioner Lundell discussed the impact traffic study.

Motion by Commissioner Butler, seconded by Commissioner Huldin, ADOPTED, to require Mr. Hughes to
provide traffic impact study based on site plan revision #3 dated September 17, 2025. To place a hold on
bringing it back to the Planning Commission until the traffic impact study report is received.

5 AYES

Motion by Commissioner Butler, seconded by Commissioner Huldin, ADOPTED, to require receipt of
updated approval letters from Muskegon County Road Commission, Muskegon County Health Dept.,
Muskegon County Drain Commission, White Lake Fire Department and Muskegon County Conservation
District based on site plan revision #3 dated September 17, 2025, referencing Section 15.04(c), before
bringing before the Board again.

5 AYES

OLDBUSINESS S - S

1. Definition of a Basement. We are changing the definition of a basementin the zoning. Handouts were
given on proposed language. We had decided on this in a previous meeting.

Motion by Commissioner Butler, seconded by Commissioner Huldin, ADOPTED, to open the public
hearing of a definition of a basement at 8:20 p.m.

5 AYES

What we are proposing is to change the current definition of a basement shown in the zoning. Since it
has been problematic for the Zoning Administrator, so we are proposing to change the definition as’
follows: a basement - story or stories of a building constructed partially or entirely below ground and
semi-basement — a habitable single story with up to three walls constructed partially or entirely below
ground, this being particular relevance where structures are built on sloping sites. This can also apply
when there are a number of subfloor voids/walls below ground level. .

There was no publiccomment. No comments from Zoning Administrator.
Commissioner Huldin discussed the term habitable in the new proposed statement.

Motion by Commissioner Huldin, seconded by Commissioner Campeau, to close the public hearing at
8:24 p.m.

5 AYES



Motion by Commissioner Butler, seconded by Commissioner Huldin, ADOPTED, to send the proposed :
language on the definition of a basement to the Township Board. *

5 AYES

2. Discussion of the Master Plan. Everyone should be aware that on October 8, 2025 there will be a
combined meeting with the Township Board, Planning Commission, Parks and Recreation and
Williams & Works. Everyone is encouraged to attend. No meeting set for the steering committee.
We have received the $5,000.00 grant from the Community Foundation, bringing our total grand
funding to $60,000 to go towards the master plan fees.

3. EV CarCharging Stations. Sample language has been provided regarding charging stations for
everyone to review.

Motion by Commissioner Butler, seconded by Commissioner Lundell, ADOPTED, to table the review
until next meeting so everyone has a chance to review it.

5 AYES

4. ShortTerm Rentals. Commissioners were provided with copies of the White River Township and
Hamtin Township for review. Chairperson Warner suggested tortable and puton ggenda for next
‘month's meeting. T dhwe

PLANNING COMMISSION/ZBA UPDATES
Zoning Board of Appeals meeting coming up on October 14, 2025.
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

Commissioners suggested making copies of agendas/packets for everyone, since some cannot print
fromemail.

Chairperson Warner stated he received notice that Blue Lake Township has completed their
comprehensive development plan is available for anyone who wants copies of it even though they do not
directly border the Township.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Campeau, seconded by Commissioner Butler, ADOPTED, to adjourn the
meeting at 8:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,



NEW BUSINESS

1. Mr. and Mrs. Mark White, 2283 Oak River Lane, Muskegon, M| 49445, requests a change to the
zoning on parcel #61-06-400-0001-10, Whitehall Road, Whitehall, Ml 49461 to residential. The
current zoning MHP.

Motion by Commissioner Holman, seconded by Commissioner Campeau, ADOPTED, to open the public
hearing at 6:15 p.m.

6 AYES
Mr. and Mrs. White were present and stated that they bought a 30 acre parcel from the Township and 15
acre parcel from the Muskegon County with the future intention to build 3 homes. Mr. White has met with
Mike Baker and discussed what zoning district to apply for. Mr. White did 3 perk tests. There is good
quality water and has been told he can do a normal septic.
Public Comment
Jeff Marcinkowski, 3744 Jay Road stated he is engaging the Township attorney to vacate the Plat on the
parcel, and they are in the process of working on it. It will take some time but stated it should not hold up

the decision by the Planning Commission. He thinks it is a good idea and recommends HDR.

Mr. White stated that the sketch of the area to be rezoned would still leave 64 acres to be used for MHP.
He talked with Assessor Heidi about advantages and disadvantages of both zones.

Commissioner Lundell stated she felt better with MHDR but is also good with HDR.

Commissioners Campeau and Josephson agree with HDR as it would provide a continuation of what
already borders the parcel.

Motion by Commissioner Campeau, seconded by Commissioner Holman, ADOPTED, to close the public
hearing at 6:34 p.m.

6 AYES
Planning Commissioners discussed the proposed HDR zoning with positive feedback.

Motion by Commissioner Holman, seconded by Commissioner Campeau, ADOPTED, to recommend to
the Township Board to change the zoning on parcel #61-06-101-400-0001-10 to HDR.

6 AYES
2. Final Site Plan Review according to Article XV Site Plan Review, for applicant, Dennis Hughes,

5395 Scenic Drive, Whitehall, Ml 49461 (in the old pickle barrel building, Parcel #61-06-013-100-
0001-00, for a retail establishment according to Article Xl Neighborhood Commercial District.



FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP
NOTICE OF
ORDINANCE
ADOPTION
Summary for Publication
This notice summarizes the following Ordinance adoption. A full text of the ordinance as adopted is

available for inspection at the Fruitland Township Hall, 4545 Nestrom Road, Whitehall, Michigan 49461
from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday through Thursday, except holidays.

ORDINANCE NO. 168
An amendment to the Fruitland Township Zoning Map.
THE TOWNSHIP OF FRUITLAND, MUSKEGON COUNTY, MICHIGAN ORDAINS:

Rezoning parcel #61-06-400-0001-10 Whitehall Road, Whitehall, MI 49461 from MHP to HDR.

Alexa Steffes
Fruitland Township Clerk

Adopted:
Published:
Effective:






L0oNINg IVIAp wWitn
Flood Zone Overlay
Fruitland Township,
Muskegon County,

Michigan

Adopted July 20, 2015

Map Features
FEMA FLOOD ZONES
1% ANNUAL FLOOD - DETAILED STUDY
1% ANNUAL FLOOD - GENERAL STUDY
7777 0.29 ANNUAL FLOOD AREA

o

FONING CODE AND DESCRIPTION
[ ] rr:RURAL RESIDENTIAL
[ ] iorR-Low DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
MDR-MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
| | MHDREMEDIUM HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
| HDR-HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL
MHP-MANUEACTURED HOME PARD
o ILINLAND LAKES o
B 1S L AKE MICHIGAN SHORELINE
[ ] FPRI-FOEEST PRESERVATION AND RECREATION |
[ ] NC: NEIGHBORHOOD OOMMERCLAL
B v AMUSEMENT PARK
| WrAD- WATER FRONT MARINE
AGD: AGRICULTURAL OVERLAY DISTRICT
S NDL: NORTH DUCK LAKE OVERLAY DISTRICT

[ Jrwrisoicrion

Tl SECTIONS

1 ! ~

REGHT (F WaAY
memee—me- RIVERS AMD STREAMS

LAKES




& Outlook

Application Outcome for RP25-0029 - Accessible Pathways for Nestrom Park

From noreply-migrants@michigan.gov <noreply-migrants@michigan.gov>
Date Tue 12/9/2025 1:50 PM
To Jeff Marcinkowski <supervisor@fruitlandmi.gov>

Fruitland Township,
RP25-0029
Accessible Pathways for Nestrom Park

Congratulations! On behalf of Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Director Scott Bowen, this letter
is to inform you that the application noted above was among those approved to receive a Recreation
Passport (RP) local development grant in the amount of $82,300.00

A formal grant offer will be made in the form of a project agreement (PA). Until then, the following
steps can be done before you enter into a PA with the DNR Grants Management Section. If for any
reason your PA is not approved or fully executed, your community will be liable for any
expenses incurred. . .

1. Begin preparing your legal description and boundary map’

2. Finalize any easements or other land rights if all or a portion of the project area is not owned by
your community

3. Retain the services (internal staff or consultant) of a prime professional”

4. Make sure local matching funds are in place’

5. Beginning in January, you may incur costs associated with the preparation of plans, specification,
and bid documents for your project

Please refer to the project procedures booklet throughout the grant administration process. Even if
you have received a RP grant in recent years, you should read this booklet carefully since it provides
updated information on project procedures. Review the "Develop Project Procedures" booklet
available on our website: www.Michigan.gov/DNR-Grants. Under “Recreation” click on "Recreation
Passport Grant Program”. Under "Forms and Information for Grantees” click on the development
project procedures booklet.

If you have any questions regarding your project or the RP program, please contact your grant
coordinator.

Sincerely,

Grants Management

Finance and Operations Division

Michigan Department of Natural Resources



LLOO AunoD

008'121$ -5Zdd punoibAeld Alosuss [|IH suIbbig PAOJXDAN Je||ipeD 40 A1D 06l
9800 UmQ;M_QO 2|Q1552820V 1B|D

000'001$ -Gzdd - syuswaAcldud| Yled .m__cwcég uesn AlunoD Jie|n 1s 1S - dIYysumo| aueln S6l
+800 swiooJyleqg SS90y Aunod

000'051% -GZdd [ESIDAIUN BUSNY u_>ﬂ sa40ys Je|d s guioseln S3Joys 4ie|D 1S Jo A1D Sel
6100 | siuswaaosd |

000'0S1$ -GZdd ealy Buileoqg Mied uoljieyd Aunon Alieg Aunod Alleg SEL
0200 ulooJisay AunoD

000'051$ -GZdd Mied Alunuwiwo) diysumo| Aeasp weybu| diysumo| Aeasp 00z

unowy ON 'ddy 9]111 103loug Aunod lueoiddy 31005

plemy

sburuey S103[0ld papusWIWossy dH SZ07

SUOI1EPUSWIUIODSY pue sbupjuey 11odssed UOIIBRa129Y SZOT
- dNd

L




000'szl$

000'0SL$

000'0S1$

000'0S1$

000'0S1$

000'sL%

000's0L$

Q0g'Z8s%

000'0S1$

wnouwy
pJemy

$600
-S¢dd

200
-5Zdd

S000
-SZdd

1600
-§¢dd

9¢00
-§Zdd

8L00
gs1diala

7£00
-§Zdd

6200
-S¢dd

£400
-5Zdd

ON ‘ddy

sUowIwIoD
a|oellN Apun|n 1 @ousladxg Alosuss ay |

UOI1BAOUSY MlBd UazIllD Jojuas

1uawldolanad
S|led] [ @seUd - Mded AAunoD sjiel] uolulD

Jualudolanaq
MlEd peOY 1ND 1oys diysumo] eld|

uonezielnsy Mied isiundo

S1ususAcId LU
3]qIs5820Y Hled diysumo| 11euwig

Mied

1871 8|leg diysumo] ooseD o) ealy Ae|d

Hled wolissN 10 sAemyiled 2|qissaosoy

siuswaAoclduwl| Mled aienbs abe|ia

3]111 109foid

AlunocD
Iasauan

Aunc) uolulD

AlunoD uolulD

AyunoD JiejD 11s

AlunoD youeig

Auno) Jigd 1s

Auno) Jie[d 1S

Aunon

uobaysnia|

Aunod uebay

Aunod

diysumoy
Jaueyd Apunia

suyor 1s 4o Ao

AIUnNoD uoldiD

diysumo| el

121eMp|oD Jo A1D

diysumo] 119wy

Aunod Jien

1S - dIYysumo| oosen

diysumo| puepiniy

¥oniebnes jo A0

juedddy

SLL

SLL

SLL

o8t

08l

S8l

S8l

S8l

S8l

21035



00'001'0Z6'(1$

000'501%

unowy
pJemy

6%00
-5Zdd

ON 'ddy

uebIyoin Jo 21e1s WBLAdoD

suollepuawWwWoddy pue sbupjuey 1odssed UonRea129Y SZOZ

51330CHd 51 40 V1oL

108lold punolbAe|d yied UBULISH

3111 108loud

00°00L'0Z6°L$ :3unowe |20
SL :sy303foud jo jejol

Auno)
neuejas diysumo] Aeg suonns SLL
Aunon 1ued||ddy 21005



NEW
BUSINESS




,iaaj‘_),;;;g . 0}4(}

FRUITLAND TOWNSHIP
LOT SPLIT APPLICATION

LOT DIVISION ORDINANCE R 15-05 G
FEE: $75.00 /&
3
pate pai: | [ ;} 2 L\l- J T CASHICHECK: J .“( RECEIVED BY: i

TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING DATE:

APPLICANT(S) NAME: _ m%ﬂ \n(‘f\h% bsr;\dm PHONE AL -BA7-T7977 2
APPLICANT(S) ADDRESS: Lo W) Bl m N ocfv) 1 1Y) 49aus

OWNER(S) NAME: O oen, e / k@gﬁ PHONE: Q31 -05 7127 %
OWNER(S) ADDRESS: AR D) A . (VY s 20, NAATEE S5

EMAIL ADDRESS: Ozc.r’ﬁ (M:)P\ 021 GLhing CL m

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY FOR SPLIT:

COPY QF DEED:

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S) 6106 SIS - (00~ CrCs 7 20 ZONING DISTRICT:
LEGAL DESRIPTION OF PARENT LOT(S): Y—Tuﬁ\cmd nuesh 18] ﬂ PP\p et of 21er Dell IRa i

DIMENSION OF PARENT LOT: 159 1 (o * (oI 1D DRAWING OF PARENT LOT:

NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS: a DRAWING OF PROPOSEDLOTS;

LEGAL DESRIPTION OF PROPOSED LOT(S) L y | (12 vloares o peLs ol —Svo TS lUZ*Lh
DIMENSIONS OF PROPOSED LOTS: 21 3.5 * 313 .65 35 212,95

REASON FOR LOT SPLIT AND POSSIBLE HARDSHIP INVOLVED IF REJECTED:S 02 (% T 0 Yoy

This peition should be accompanied by the seventy-five ($75.00) dollar fee; a drawing of the land and the site of the requested
lot split laid out on the drawing; and any other documents that you think would be helpful to the Board, such as; letters from
neighbors or close property owners; accessory buildings, impact on the environment, health and welfare of the people of
Fruitiand Township. Be sure all requested information is inserted aor an explanation as to why nat. If the procedures set for the
above are not followed, your application will be returned to you.

| hereby grant permission for members of the Fruitland Township Board to enter the above-described property (or as described
in the attached) for the purpose of gathering information related to this application/request/proposal.

NOTE TO APPUCANT This is optfonal and will not affect any decision on your application

nlaslans
Date
TRETE R

Date




& Outlook

Vacant Land (.21 acres) on South Shore Drive ID 06560000007400

From Scott St.Pierre <scottsells365@gmail.com>
Date Tue 10/21/2025 10:13 AM
To  Jeff Marcinkowski <supervisor@fruitlandmi.gov>

Hi Jeff,

After reviewing the .29 acres of vacant land on South Shore Drive, | recommend a list price of
$48,000.00. | analyzed both current active listings and recently sold properties in Fruitland Township to
arrive at this recornmendation.

| also suggest confirming the zoning to verify whether the lot is buildable. If it is not buildable, the
property’s value would likely be limited to the adjacent property owners on either side.

Thanks!

Scott

Scott St. Pierre
Realtor®

630.917.5095
scott-stpierre.com
511 E. Colby St.
Whitehall, M| 49461




Section 5
White Lake Drive, Lake Access

Recommendation: Retain this environmentally sensitive area. This is a very
small lot near the White Lake Drive road end that fronts on South Shore Drive
and extends to White Lake. This property is usually under water. This is an
environmentally sensitive area, and it is recommended that it stay that way. The
township should inquire in to buying the lot to the north. The Land Conservancy should
be contacted, if this would be put on the tax roll.

Seek to swap property with lot to the North to allow for combined use with road end area
at road end.

MUSKFGON TIOUNTY

l

‘ G I S @ Report generated 2/13/2022 at 3:02:05 PM

‘ This report hes be=n generated from the Muskegon Gounty GIS Property Viewsr
i

|

While ewvery sffot has besn mads k& provide acawrate  information,
P&"l!;keg()“ COI.II'Ity Muskegon Gounty and Muskegon County GIS shal nat be held Fable for the
Property Report

information prasented hergin. All datz shzl be werfisd by the municpsi assesson




TRANQUIL TRAIL ROAD PROJECT FOR 2026 - 2 INCH ASPHALT OVERLAY
NAME PARCELS TOTAL MCRC 25%  TWP 25% RESIDENTS 50% COST PER PARCEL 2026 2027

TRANQUIL TRAIL 23 $41,000.00  $10,250.00 $10,250.00 $20,500.00 $891.30 $445.65 $445.65



At
Z 40 | 133HS 72 & 7 | L M i S s
VoS ON dVi NOLLYD0T = __E1'299 d M ZT.15.89 N —
9845 FBB(919) ouO4d B SOCEE
1ovey  uOBIIN WOUSIIUM ~—T v ——e
‘_-EQVN aue7 M Sl ﬂ P E1 L
_uE.-nu..ln uﬁ.“.ig.iuiﬂ Z 83 @ 3 HLCES0 5 = S
&5 RN g1 g% & ’ 2069 = avora
acesef 51 ils Z! A .‘n.ah.:nam.%hum..m“h%m
juepise. pepuds ‘9 ppovod _m 4.5. m b o H :
Wi/ Sl 2F i / 5 R av 8 VIV A = i i)
@ R, % &
v ¥ S =Sy o
i) 2 {
% my o v d g 00L=_1 : TIVOS
G
—y ; g o ——
aves N, / (o) 29vst g !m!wwmﬂﬁmﬁ " o) vergs 00z 0al 05 52 0
5 b y \ 3
sogpeg Mg "sBow oG58 S «EESE,
i a3 RemERd g W 1\ ame M ALEES Juw &s& s "
, m:% 77 w W ﬁ/A 8 &/ g o g2 01 B
; N N z
& FROWINOD 40 ] 2 b 3
LM 8 L] J ﬁ N o
= SEC! OF AV =0 ] avoor M abeseee v (| 4[] T R T
CEAOHY ONV GRNINE NH 8 W 8 Bl
\ ¥ &
8 sl = |8 84
i< i| S [ [
"SUTT [RTPSI ® mejousg (M) "9 m L 2008 M FLES.E0 N 4". __..n..n.n H,. 0000 2 ¥LEG.6R S
‘BuOTjEATeSqO IWTOs uC pessq orm sBujIeew g m M 2l M m g m
*seous3eTp B ) iz ={I
e wm W i e H L1008 M FLES.ER N n g m ﬂ .00°00¢ 3 #LES.6F S
‘@buet U 01 SpAr Tee3s Ieisewyp P b zls  gls 3
2Z/T UWATA PUNIVE USSQ BASY SISUI00 307 E m m 81 m i m m £ m
8
‘IeqeWWIp UT ,p 9IBIOUCD 2] B M mfl 7
A -u..-l:r"uwuuumﬁu_ «Ou vuswﬂu"uhﬂw / B L6667 M ¥L.LSeE8 N J‘_ w 00008 3 ¥1AG.68 §
TT® 3¢ pecuTd uesq SARY S3USEMUOE ©IBIOUCD L 4 P e R - ; .
L RN g 61 g / g 9 B LT
13997 UT eX0 sUOTEUSMTD TIV T 3 3l 3 |3 g
; ]
oo ZEEEZ M FLESSER N | wm | 00008 1 FLES.E0 S
o 3 |L 5
N 8 8 8l
b 5 o : mm 8 g i
£ls 3l g7 |5 3%
. spzoces b N ! m ! 2
.hn g N-M“a ut us.wunlu ax :o.w:n o L9'B6T M FLESEE W \ m " ,0000C 3 ¥L.ES.68 S N
‘y3TeeH OFTANd 30 3Jussaaedeq URBTYSTH .m. m 5] g
eyl 10 / pum EEOINOESY TOINIEN O C i1z . 8 e L
usmredeq weBTUOTH U3 AQ Sjuswexpnbex B 3 8 8
*ya o3 aoedsex yaFm =307 h_”lukl uo = T - B it =
pepusen 89 L] A nbex
E L] -Egnuuu.m..ow u"wmnq_w-a uuﬂm«-asr £S66 M P1ESEEF N _q m & L 000008 3 ¥LEG.68 5
8 V.44 g% 8|8 £ g
8 8 8 8
<1l
BEGET M FLESEHR N T H H ,00°00€ 3 ¥1.C5.68 S
s £z sl = |8 §
8 s s € g
= 1
T od Wl 7 '
a“,...n‘k~ ¥ W L2 .£Z'B6T M _FL.ES.68 N n | .00°00¢ 3 .#1.LS.6P S PN
't vogoes suio & 3 . & MLLY W LT
& ¥z g2 um ) ‘Y UoRes UeuID AN
II* EH g rm. 2 ! 2
N LI £z68z ool 5 ININNIOIE
0wy = oo || .S1'00g
— = [= : 40 ANIOd
gt TR T e A e { =TT Hﬂwu B T R e yyrre— WI o
||||||| LEG99 ——— i i
l.// ) 4/ , B NS il N 1 ) —7 S O088 7 5.20.56 5 1=
\ M/ \ amiscEye T T T T
" - |
i \g //nw.) \ ‘uobjyoiy ‘Ajunon uobexsny ‘diysumo] puppnig
P asiara ln..ﬂ\
. /4 NN, nsem /1 ebuoy ‘ypoN || umol ‘| UOROSS 4o
.
0 17 ¥/l 1SOMULON @y} JO ‘Z/L YHON 8y} jo HDg
Q0034 0 5
o NOISIAIQENS GY¥VHOYO aTo
ERETTIN

— /T “h € TP




gy s ATEEASEE

Tadfidn et

S g S SRR R

W a /¥ vebwd wo mavid Jo Jeqre

4 TF v zesl 10
X a0) Poajeoel en ord Syl

“ BOBENENW 20 ALEN0D

( WYPIEOIM 20 SINIE

ALVOIZATLERD DMISEODNN

o QEVOE 1Vvid
ALEN0O EONEESON o431 Aq peacsdde S PUD PEsSfASs Useq EUY 3P4 STUL

BIVOIAILEED QUVOE IVI4 ALENCO

"T881 ‘ST 3sabry wo 3e7d Lrsuvepresd ega
peaczdde jusmmaedeg yaTesn L3unc) uolewers: oyl A0W: pPue "L96L 3O

‘ud Jid SOWRT{4mOs W] &Y O3 PURO] PUT DendiaSl FUN puUw
PIoq Saj3ses v 3v ‘pEP(ITRIL JO dIBuUMOL BO3 O
‘pawog 4y o3 Aq peasaddy wes 3P|d ®yy3 Jeyy Ajjiaen 3

TVACRAIY TVSIDINON 20 RIVDIJSILERD

wugi wealy pReg - QW K

T 3o feso) prFod JO pISOg eY) H.U
U0 3uTRies puv ldﬂlit._-:..!. o]quD] (4w B3 PUY (96] "V*
3° ERl TOFISSR §Iiim T4|dmoo ov

SUEROLESTINGG GWOM ALMAOD SO ZLVITJIILNED

ruodenony jo AjwncD g3 wy eofjjo Aw A pewwryqnd
pwojjwnis: puv BRTRI oTqeOTiddw eyl $81 ‘¥°d, ‘98 IOW 3O
Z6L BOjices Wajm BujAydsoo sv s puacddy

*391d @193 W] pepajouy mpuwy ew3 Bujajoaut
Buypscesrd gawel BAT] 3

TIONYS 1 YHONYS

weBTYOTH ‘A3une) woBexenn T Ry [ vieegy o11ana Areaon

‘poap
PuR 0T eed) 11843 SV cwws oy3 peincexs Aeyi 1wyl pebpsnounow
pPuw ‘juewniisul Bu oga oyl ®q o3

T ¥ oq3
usouy oW 03 .-_E.r.uu‘:-,wum ‘0 DAleW P ‘seisni)-0) “ieases 4 UjON ‘' LE6L
T APy, 30 AP a7 BIY3) ow 816J0q ewwo A[[vEoRISg

"NYOROM 'ALNNOD

NO93INSNN "LLZ 39Vd (26! MIE

R Al T A

104 ‘ALNNOD

NOBZNSIN ‘112 36Vd 96k IE1

8IT Biusessee Ieyis T[®
e A3FIF3N O71qnd ey vyl

Byl U} pROvIqES Puw] 3y} peSAwOo SM WY} AJT13ie0 miojer

TLVOLATLEADS 8, SOLATUSON]

‘ubBiyoiy ‘Ajunoy uobexsny ‘diysumo) puojynu 4
189y ,| @buby 'ypoN || umo] ‘| uopoes jo
b/ 188MYLON 84} Jo ‘Z/I YMHON 8y} Jo Dy

NOISIAIQENS QavHOMO0 410

L9P6F  MVDIEDIN ‘TIVERLIEM
LSEELE SINNT 18EM GLi

“phedoy oy Uy peujvidre we puv 10w sg3 JO ([)9E| WOj30ee
Lq pesynbes =w pesseidye osw Juid oq3 We umogye slujiveq O3 YL

“30® g3 jo gEiL
UO1308E Aq pelfnbes @ITET[ O43 WIWIIR 8] ASAMne jo Aoeinsow eyy aeml

“I0% BN} JOo gZ1 SOViSeE AG pesynbed
S0 A3Ted2)Une o3 WiTs PO3Bodep uweeq Wy A304nE 19W3 IO puwnoib
893 W] pe3ivsos] uSeq SARY DUISRIVE O] PUT SjusERLON Pesynbes eqy IVRL

"3 jo UDIEjAIpamE 843 puv pelsaine pES] oY) JO SS]Ivpuncq
sojieawe o43 (v JO wojjvimesezdel I0SII00 © ®F Je(d wonm el

"PER] NORE JO WISEWMO o4} JO
WoPIoesTP oN3 Aq JuTd pur =OjEjA[p-puv] ‘ltams YORs epew GARY I IVNL

'198] 1569 jo eaumjap & | usyaes

PRS0 o woN sy Buop 503 spucaes g semaw 20 seedep g WINCS S3iey s

“Sezoy  2riz pum s3oy pg Sututwiued “SurwmuyBeg yo jureq
3 03 3983 L0°9EET IO ® asey 90

‘asel LT obuuy ‘yRIoN [T LAOL ‘T UDTIOEE JO IVUIDO ILRIION
®=53 39 Buroussmo) CumBYWOTH ‘Aaumo uolk S
‘asep L7 eBumy ‘yivoN T UmOL ‘T UOTICRR JO P/T 3

Z/T YIION Byl X0 3304 ‘UOTEFATPONE DIWUDID PIO (SROTYOF @ peqrIosep
“3urd 8TY3 UO usoys puet oyl pedduva puw PEPTATD ‘padsarns sawy § 3yl

1A313x80 *I0isaram ‘(epung "D PIvweg ‘T
AYDIJTIESD 8. 80832008

T




: /U /% (:7[-(41- 7‘1,

———

TOWNSHIP OF FRUITLAND
MUSKEGON COUNTY, STATE OF MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-29

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND APPENDIX B TO THE UNIFORM WATER RATE
ORDINANCE, ENTITLED “RATES AND CHARGES”, TO REVISE THE READY-
TO-SERVE (RTS) CHARGE AND COMMODITY CHARGE UPON THE
RECOMMENDATION OF THE MUSKEGON COUNTY REGIONAL WATER
SYSTEM POLICY BOARD

WHEREAS, the Township of Dalton, Township of Fruitland, Township of Laketon, and the Charter
Township of Muskegon (“Local Units”) are parties to an Amended and Restated Muskegon County
Regional Water System Management Contract (“Contract™); and

WHEREAS, the Contract established the Muskegon County Regional Water System Policy Board (“Board™
or “Policy Board™), which consists of one representative from each Local Unit and the member of the
County Board of Commissioners who represents the largest geographical area of each Local Unit, with each
member having a vote; and

WHEREAS, the Contract provides, in part, that the Board shall be responsible for the management of the
Muskegon County Regional Water System (“System™); and

WHEREAS, the governing body of each of the Local Units has previously adopted a Uniform Water Rate
Ordinance (*“Ordinance™); and

WHEREAS, Appendix B to the Ordinance (“Appendix B”), sets forth water use rates including a ready-to-
serve (RTS) charge and commodity charge (collectively “Water Rates™); and

WHEREAS, Section 4 of the Ordinance states that “[r]ates and charges may be changed from time to time
by resolution of the various municipalities based on the needs of the system and recommendation of the
Policy Board™; and

WHEREAS, at a duly noticed meeting held on November 5, 2025, the Board voted to amend Appendix B,
upon the recommendation of staff and in reliance on a comprehensive cost of service and rate study; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of hereby amends
“Appendix B” of the Uniform Water Rate Ordinance, upon the recommendation of the Muskegon County
Regional Water System Policy Board, such that Section A now reads in its entirety as follows, effective as
of January 1, 2026:

A. WATER USE RATES

Water use rates shall be composed ofacommodity charge plus amonthly ready-to-serve (RTS)
charge based upon meter size pursuant to the following schedule:

Meter Size Monthly RTS (minimum charge)
5/8" or 3/4" $23.70

" $59.25

1.5" $118.50

Resolution No.

Page 1 of 2



2" $189.60

3" $355.50
4" $592.50
6" $1,185.00
8" $1.,896.00

A COMMODITY CHARGE IS IMPOSED FOR ALL WATER USED AT THE
RATE OF $4.99 PER 100 CUBICFEET.

This resolution was offered by board member , and supported by board
member

YEAS: Members:

NAYS: Members:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN: Members:

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-29 DECLARED ADOPTED.

Township Clerk

CERTIFICATION

L, s Township Clerk hereby certify that that the foregoing
is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board, Muskegon
County, Michigan, at a board meeting held on = 2025;

Township Clerk

Resolution No.

Page 2 of 2



